Dedham School Building Rehabilitation Committee

Hosted at the Oakdale School and via Zoom
SBRC Meeting Minutes — APPROVED

Monday June 10, 2024 — 6:30 PM

Members present:

(A= attended Meeting; P= attended partial meeting)

Voting Members:

Jonathan Levi Associates
(Designer):

Anthony Rodriguez, Ex Officio (AR)

A | John Tocci, Chair (JT) Jonathan Levi (JL) Kaitlyn DeStefano, Ex Officio (KD)
Steve Bilafer, Vice Chair (SB) Philip Gray (PG) Shannan Kavanagh, Ex Officio (SK)
A | Josh Donati, SelectBoard (JD) Carol Harris (CH) Kerri Bryant, Ex Officio KB)
A | John Heffernan, Finance Other: Dr. lan Kelley, Deputy
Committee (JH) Superintendent (IK)
A | Mayanne MacDonald Briggs, Matt Haffner, Director of Kerrin O’Brien (KO), Ex Officio
School Committee (MMB) Facilities (MH)
A | Stephen Acosta, School A| Kimberly Hermesch, Oakdale
Committee (SA) School Principal (KH)
A | Phillip Gonzalez (PG) Ms. Nan Murphy, Superintendent
of Schools (non-voting) (NM)
VERTEX: Owners Project Jennifer McGowan, Greenlodge
Manager (OPM) School Principal (JM)
Jon Lemieux, Project Director (JL) | A| Katherine Duceman, Ex Officio
(KD)
Stephen Theran, Sr. Project Steven Popper, Ex Officio (SP)
Manager (ST)
A | Anissa Ellis, Project Manager (AE) Sara Rosenthal, Ex Officio (SR)

Distribution: SRBC Members and other attendees

1.

Old Business/Approval of Minutes:

John Tocci opened the June 10, 2024, meeting at 6:39 pm.

He asked for any old business, there is none.

He requested approval of meeting minutes from the April 29, 2024, meeting.
MOTION: to approve the April 29, 2024, Minutes by Mayanne MacDonald Briggs.
SECOND: by Mr. Gonzalez.

Vote 5-0-1. Mr. Heffernan abstains.

Presentations by JLA and the School Department:

Mr. Levi provided a quick history on MSBA provided enrollments noting the MSBA provided an updated stand
alone Oakdale School enrollment of 360 students which was approved by the SBRC. He noted the new school
will be for grades 1-5 with a wing for older students and a wing for younger students. He stated there are 10
less classrooms for the 360 student enrollment than the previous 550 student enroliment.

Mr. Levi stated a surveyor has marked the proposed new building layout on the existing fields to give the
community and neighbors a better understanding of the building limits.

Ms. Murphy reviewed the existing Oakdale School deficiencies noting first and foremost that it is not ADA
accessible. She also reviewed the highlights of the visioning sessions which highlight what the community,
teachers, staff, and parents want to see in the new building. These include providing spaces for all students,
the community, providing flexibility and adaptability, connections to nature, and providing a safe and
welcoming environment.

SBRC Meeting Minutes —June 10, 2024




Mr. Levi stated his team took those visioning highlights and incorporated them into the new building. He
reviewed the visioning “Bubble Diagrams” which show the relationship between the spaces in the new
building. He noted the lower school, for younger students, have paired classrooms with break out rooms
between the classrooms; and the upper school has paired classrooms with a larger student commons space
for all the students to use. He also noted there are four classrooms per grade.

Mr. Levi then provided a schedule noting that the MSBA is reviewing the Preferred Schematic Design (PSR)
submission and will provide comments within the week that will then be addressed by the design team. He
also noted there are also scheduled community meetings for the team to receive feedback from the
community and neighbors. The next milestone is the Schematic Design (SD) submission to the MSBA at the
end of August.

Mr. Levi then provided an overview of the revised site plan showing the location of the building and proposed
green spaces. He noted there is a 25’ boundary around the entire building as required by zoning and stated
the new proposed building is well inside that boundary. He also noted the site access for parent drop off is on
Cedar Street with a small access drive that parallels Cedar Street to keep traffic off the busy road.

Mr. Levi noted there is a separate entrance and lobby for community access to the gymatorium to separate it
from the rest of the building for security purposes.

Mr. Levi then reviewed the floor plans noting locations of classrooms, specialty spaces, and administration.
He also provided an overview of how the new building relates to the neighboring properties with approximate
setbacks in all directions. Mr. Levi also provide some interior renderings of the cafeteria and media center
spaces as well as exterior renderings of the front of the building from various angles.

Mr. Levi then played the Fly Through animation of the proposed building to provide a life like view of the
building exterior and interior.

Mr. Tocci opened the floor to questions from the community:

Question: Where are the bathrooms located? And where is the elevator?
Mr. Levi pointed out both locations on the floor plans.

Question from Mr. Bauer: What is the energy usage of the new facility?

Mr. Levi stated the building will have heat pumps, geothermal, and rooftop solar to serve the new building. He
also noted the building will be designed to have a very efficient envelope of an EUI below 25 which is very
efficient.

Mr. Tocci stated the building will be provided solar ready and it will be decided by the Town if the building will
have solar installed on the roof. The SBRC did re-vote to approve the geothermal heating.

Mr. Levi clarified and stated the classroom daylighting, which implies more glass and works against energy
efficiency, is a hard thing to identify right now and requires complex calculations. However, the building will
have triple glazed glass which is extremely efficient.

Question from Mr. Reidy: Will there still be a public access point in the back near the property off of Lincoln
that extends into the field? And if there is a large community event at the school where will folks park?

Mr. Tocci stated the plan is to keep the access point at the rear of the property.

Mr. Levi stated there will be more parking on site than there is today and it depends on how large the event is
but it will be accommodated by the on-site parking. There will likely be some overflow parking, the new
parking lot will provide 70 spaces.

Question from Ms. Campbell Hegarty: How does pick up and drop off work for the busses and how do they get
back on the main road?

SBRC Meeting Minutes —June 10, 2024



Mr. Levi noted on the plan the bus drop-off location on Madison Street stating there is currently only 1 bus for
the school. He is unsure if they will continue down Madison or loop through the neighborhood.

Question from Ms. Carnell: She stated the pickup and drop off will increase pollution a lot with people
gueueing in the driveway and having cars idling on Madison Street. Is there any way to prevent the idling?
Mr. Tocci stated there has been conversation about not allowing parking on Madison during certain times of
the day but that requires more review with Town departments. The idea is to try and keep all the traffic on
Cedar and off of Madison.

Ms. MacDonald Briggs stated they can provide signage to prevent idling as best they can.

Question from Mr. Tom Moore: What will happen with students who walk to school in the morning, it seems
there is less room to convene. He also asked about the service driveway being directly next to the playground
and if the dumpster location outside the cafeteria poses any problems.

Ms. Hermesch stated there are lot of new things at the new school that will require new processes and they
will work on those later in the process. The new arrival and dismissal process will be more contained. She also
noted that we have so much more landscaping conversation to have about the dumpster location and she
plans to have an outdoor gardening space. The playground may move around the corner more as well.

Question from Ms. Young: The playground seems very close to the neighbors and will be noisy for neighbors,
have you thought about with the houses over there?

Mr. Tocci stated part of that can be addressed with landscaping and part of that is that it is a school and
students will be using all of the space available. We will try and lessen the impact to neighbors.

Ms. Young asked how long construction will last?

Mr. Levi stated 18 months to two years.

Question from Ms. Keane: How many trucks will be going up and down Madison Street and what kinds of
deliveries will be using that service entrance?

Dr. Kelly stated the primary deliveries will be food service throughout the school year and these are maybe 1 a
day but he will confirm. And infrequent supply deliveries, most of those are delivered over the summer but
there will be a few throughout the year.

Mr. Donati noted the food service deliveries will be made so food can be made on site and students can eat int
the cafeteria which is not currently the case.

Mr. Levi also noted the service entrance was relocated to move it an additional 35’ away from the property
lines to allow for heavy landscaping.

Question form Mr. Hayes: He noted he likes the location of the current Oakdale School on the property as it
creates a buffer from the fields. Is there any possibility of a new building going in front of the existing building
to keep that same protected feel?

Mr. Tocci stated the SBRC has talked a lot about that and the decision was made that it would not work for a
number of reasons including cost, longer construction process, not wanting to do a rehab of the existing
building, and potentially delaying the schedule further.

Mr. Hayes stated if we got a better product do we care about another schedule delay?

Mr. Donati stated the board does big picture thinking but also has to balance priorities and he disagrees that
having the fields closer to Cedar Street is less safe than the current situation. The SBRC is trying to find the
best compromise and find a solution that will pass at Town Meeting while also using the state funding to do
so.

Mr. Tocci noted that they also don’t have a swing space to accommodate the students while a new building is
built on the location of the current building.

Question from Mr. Perno: The drawings do not show any fences, are there going to be fences?

SBRC Meeting Minutes —June 10, 2024



Mr. Levi stated there will be fences and those will be developed during the Schematic Design phase as the
plans have more detail.

Question from Mr. Quinn: Is the outdoor space included in the overall cost of the project? Meaning the fields
and basketball courts?

Mr. Levi stated it will be included.

Organizational Considerations:

Mr. Tocci noted there are some organization updates required and requested motions as follows:

MOTION: to nominate Mr. Heffernan as Vice Chair of the SBRC made by Mr. Tocci.
SECOND: by Ms. MacDonald Briggs
Vote Unanimous 6-0-0

MOTION: to nominate Mr. Tocci as Chair of the SBRC made by Mr. Gonzalez
SECOND: by Mr. Donati
Vote Unanimous 6-0-0

MOTION: to nominate Ms. Kerrin O’Brien, a current 2" grade teacher at the Oakdale School as
well as Ms. Cat Phillipe a current special education teacher, as a new Ex Officio members of the
SBRC made by Mr. Acosta.

SECOND: by Ms. MacDonald Briggs.

Vote Unanimous 6-0-0

4. Discussion on upcoming Meeting Schedule:

6.

Discussion on upcoming meeting schedule and dates result in the following upcoming meetings:

July 10, 2025 with remote option
July 29, 2025 fully remote
Monday August 5, 2025

Monday August 19, 2025
Monday August 26, 2025

Team to discuss and further review if all these meetings are necessary and potentially change the
schedule at the working group meeting and/or at the next SBRC meeting.

New Business & Public comment:

There is no new business.

Adjournment:

Mr. Tocci requested a motion to adjourn.

MOTION: to adjourn by Mr. Acosta.
SECOND: by Mr. Donati.
Vote to Adjourn - Unanimous

Attachments:
SBRC Meeting Powerpoint presentation

SBRC Meeting Minutes —June 10, 2024



